

Mrimmoaee Ahmed

Front-end Software Engineer

Profile

A front-end web developer with 2 years of experience. I am a team player, self-driven, quick learner and a great listener which makes me an excellent asset to the team. Always looking for opportunities that allow me learn new skills as well as gain exposure to challenging work environment.



+8801953303300



mrimmoaeeahmed@gmail.com



<https://mrimmoaee.github.io/Mrimmoaee-Portfolio/>



Dhaka, Bangladesh

Experience

Front-end Software Engineer

Goama BD Limited

January 2020 - Present

- Translation of the UX/UI design wire-frames to actual code that produced visual elements of the applications.
- Ensure websites maintain cross-browser functionality and look.
- Design and implement core functionalities of the web application using React, Typescript and maintained states in the stores and dispatched the actions using Redux.
- Working with code versioning tools, such as Git, Bitbucket.
- Working in an agile scrum environment.

Front-end Software Engineer

Netizen IT Limited

July 2019 - December 2020

- Worked on Front-end Development of Neti-world website using React.
- Closely worked together with the Neti-World team to ensure great integration processes and the quality of the end-product.

Front-end Software Engineer Intern

IOWC Sdn Bhd (Malaysia)

Feb 2018 - May 2018

- Developed website by using La-ravel Framework, HTML 5, CSS 3, Bootstrap 4, JavaScript and JQuery.
- Developed IOWC Sdn Bdn company's website using WordPress.

Education

Asia Pacific University of Innovation & Technology (Malaysia)

BSc in Software Engineering

2016 - 2019

- Graduated with First Class Honors,
- Gained CGPA 3.65

Skills and Abilities

- Knowledge of JavaScript / ES6 / TypeScript
- React.js / Redux / Next.js /Apollo GraphQL
- Ant Design/ Material UI/ Styled Component/ Emotion
- HTML5 / CSS3 / SASS
- WordPress Development
- Problem Solving Skills
- Communication Skills"

HACKATHON

DIGI HACKATHON

Develop Shopping Application

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

September 2016

NASA APP CHALLENGE

Develop Weather Application

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

29 April 2017 – 30 April 2017